
From: pat.phillips@bell.net <pat.phillips@bell.net>  
Sent: April 2, 2025 10:25 AM 
To: 'jewart@ewartodwyer.com' <jewart@ewartodwyer.com> 
Subject: North Kawartha, FR52A - Jack Lake Boat Launch Issues 
 

Dear Mr. Ewart 

I am a property owner located near the municipal boat launch on Fire Route 52A on Jack Lake. I 

understand your office represents North Kawartha Township related to the ongoing issues 

around this property. 

First, the property owners and the community very much appreciated the contribution you 

made in clarifying to North Kawartha Council and staff that the commercial barging activity 

taking place in 2024 was neither a permitted use according to the in-effect zoning bylaw nor did 

it enjoy legal non-conforming status under the Planning Act.  

Your letter to Council dated Nov 19, 2024 was a great relief to us and in fact was consistent 

with various submissions we, as a cottage community, had made to Council. 

That should have closed the file. But subsequently and shockingly a staff report was put before 

Council with a proposal to declare the property surplus and sell the property. This has now 

escalated the issue to a whole new level that indicates the our Council appears to work at odds 

with the cottage taxpaying community.  No rationale has been provided to sell the property. 

At the March 18 Council meeting, in response to about 100 community submissions and a 

presentation by a Jack Lake property owner who is also a lawyer specializing in municipal 

issues, a motion was passed 3-1 “to defer the recommendation and further direct staff and 

legal counsel to review all the public submissions and bring back comments and options to a 

future meeting ....”  

Issue of Trespassing 

I want you to be aware of my March 13 letter to Council (attached here) in which I provide 

comments on the mayor’s position as reported in the Peterborough Examiner. In advance of the 

Council vote to direct staff to bring back to the Mar 18th Council meeting a Bylaw to declare the 

property surplus, Mayor Amyotte stated to Council, that the activity [ Boat Launching] which 

has been going on for 40 years…you cannot have that activity occur without trespassing over 

private property.  In my view this statement, which is factually incorrect, influenced the 3-2 

Council vote to have staff bring back a bylaw to declare the property surplus.  

It is surprising that Council members appear to advance opinions at public meeting about legal 

access issues on private roads without any real factual information or basis for understanding 
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the rights related to deeded Rights of Way and or acquired prescriptive rights/easements. It is 

also remarkable that after presentation on March 18 by the municipal lawyer who very clearly 

explained the acquired access rights based on use over time and then invited comments, that 

not one member of Council availed themselves of the opportunity to clarify the access 

situation. Many of us contend that the trespassing theory was effectively debunked and no 

longer serve as a rationale for Council declaring the exiting municipal launch property surplus. 

I and others are confident that your review of the file and submission will contribute to 

clarifying that by continuing to access the municipal launch, no-one in the community is 

trespassing. We understand that the motion passed March 18 opens up the possibility for 

options to be considered by Council other than declaring this property surplus. We look 

forward to an option being supported to simply close the file now that the initial bylaw 

enforcement issue has been resolved with your guidance. 

I would appreciate confirmation that you received this letter.   

Thank you, 

Patricia Philips 

Fire Route 52A   Jack Lake North Kawartha 
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